o)

!
W - E  ER e
f E 206 Elm Street, Milford, NH 03055 - Phone: 603-672-5456 - Fax: 603-413-5456
L]

FIELDST®NE Surveying ¢ Engineering
Land Planning 4 Septic Designs

www FieldstoneLandConsultants.com

V

September 25, 2023

Terrence Dolan

Community Development Director
Town of Milford

1 Union Square

Milford NH 03055

RE: ZBA Case # 2023-12 Special Exception for ADU
Map 30, Lot 84
84 Prospect Street
Milford, NH 03055

Dear Mr. Dolan,

We had an unfortunate turn of events which included a calendar scheduling error resulting in the
property Owner, Linda Ledger and Myself / Fieldstone not attending the continuation of the ZBA
hearing scheduled for the September 21, 2023 meeting. We would like to extend our apologies to you
and the board members for the accidental oversight and respectfully request this hearing to be
rescheduled to a date and time convenient for you and the Board. Per our discussion last week, we are
anticipating that date to be October 19, 2023.

Please let us know if anything changes or get re-scheduled.

Christopher A. Guida, CSS, CWS
Certified Soil & Wetland Scientist

Sincerely,
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